

Belinda Ritchie
Project Director
M1 Extension to Raymond Terrace
Transport for NSW
Level 1, 6 Stewart Avenue
Newcastle West, NSW 2301

15/06/2026

Subject: Updated Staging Report – Condition A13

Dear Ms Ritchie

I refer to your submission of the updated Staging Report (Rev 6, 29 April 2026) to the Planning Secretary for information on 30 April 2026, under Condition A13 of SSI-7319, and your request under Condition A7 for an alternate timeframe to the submission sequencing of an updated Staging Report. I also acknowledge your response to the Department's review comments and request for additional information.

Staging Report

I note the Updated Staging Report (rev 7, 29 May 2026):

- details how the upgrade of the section of Old Punt Road between the main alignment, and Kennington Road, has been incorporated into Construction Stage 2
- did not require consultation with third parties;
- has been reviewed by TfNSW and no issues have been raised with the Department;
- has been endorsed by the ER; and
- contains the information required by the conditions of approval.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I formally acknowledge receipt of the Updated Staging Report (rev 7, 29 May 2026) under Condition A13.

Alternate Timeframe

I note your request under Condition A7 to alter the Condition A13's timeframe for commencing updated staging to 'following submission of the revised Staging Report'.

I understand Condition A13 requires an updated Staging Report be submitted no later than one month before the proposed change in the staging.

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, I agree, under Condition A7, that Condition A13's timeframe, for submission of this Updated Staging Report only, be altered from 'no later than one month before the proposed change in staging' to 'no later than one day before the proposed change in staging'.

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the Updated Staging Report and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the Updated Staging Report publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Amy Porter on amy.porter@dphi.nsw.gov.au (please note all @planning email addresses have been moved to @dphi).

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read 'D Crinnion', is written over a light blue horizontal line.

Dominic Crinnion
Director
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary